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An additional fuel lift analysis has been performed to compare the an lysis resuits for
GE11 in a plant which had significant fuel lift per previous licensing analyses for GE6.
The result of this analysis was that the fuel lift was the same for both the GE6 and GE11
designs. This result is consistent with our earlier conclusion that there is no significant
difference in the different designs with regard to fuel lift potential.

Sincerely,

S Lage st
J.F. Klapproth

Fuel Licensing Manager
Mail Code 188, (408)925-5434

ce; L.S. Gifford
R.C. Jones, Jr. (NRC)
P.W. Marriott
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